



Nicholas Gwanzura

Professional Web & Graphic Designer



Phone
+263 777 816 368



E-Mail
nicholas@techspaceafrica.co.zw



Website
www.techspaceafrica.co.zw



Location
Harare Zimbabwe



ABOUT ME

Energetic Web & Graphic Designer with 3 years experience creating and maintaining functional, attractive, and responsive websites and creative artwork for various companies and individuals. I have a clear understanding of modern technologies and best design practices. Experienced with WordPress , Adobe Creative Suite and Drupal.

I am a tech savvy person ,highly enthusiastic about latest gadgets and technology. A keen observer and fast learner , i am constanly in search of opportunities that would boost my creativity.



WORK EXPERIENCES

Website Developer *Feb 2020 - Present*
ISEEIT MEDIA (TEXAS USA)
Responsible for developing new websites on WordPress CMS, whilst also mantaning six existing websites for the Agency's clients.

Web & Graphic Designer *2018 - Present*
NIKOLAI - FREELANCE
Responsible for business development , website development and maintenance. Also working with companies to develop or modify brands

WordPress Developer *2020 - Present*
TECHSPACE AFRICA
Lead WordPress developer on this new start up servicing clients for various services that include Web Development , Web Hosting , IT Security and Graphic Design



EDUCATION

Bachelor Degree
Midlands State University
2014-2017
Retail & Logistics Management

Certifications
WordPress Essentials
WordPress Elementor
Template Monster // June 2020



PRO - SKILL


ADOBE DREAMWEAVER


WORDPRESS CMS


HTML5/ CSS


PHP / JAVASCRIPT


SEO


COMMUNICATION




TEAMWORK


MANAGEMENT





REFERENCES

Vusumuzi Khoza
Lead Developer // CEO
Zimscape Web Services

 +263 773 591 212
 vusakhoza@zimscape.com

David Samuels
Managing Director // Samburn Pressings

 +263 773 238 281
 david@samburn.co.zw